RidsRgn30ra Resource

From: RidsRgn3MailCenter Resource

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:05 AM

To: RidsRgn3Dnms Resource; RidsRgn3Drp Resource; RidsRgn3Drs Resource; RidsRgn3Drma Resource;
RidsRgn3Ora Resource

Subject: FW: CLOSEQUT: Ticket for Margie's site visit to LaSalle on June 8th

Categories: AITS ITEM

From: EDOBriefingPkgRequest Resource <EDOBriefingPkgRequest.Resource@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 5:45 AM

To: RidsRgn3MailCenter Resource <RidsRgn3MailCenter.Resource@nrc.gov>

Cc: Blake, Kathleen <Kathleen.Blake@nrc.gov>; Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: CLOSEOUT: Ticket for Margie's site visit to LaSalle on June 8th

Good morning!

Ticket OEDO-20-00082 has been closed. Can you please finalize in ADAMS the package (ML20063M260) that was
created with the ticket?

Thanks

Sandra

From: Blake, Kathleen <Kathleen.Blake@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Rodriguez, Sandra <Sandra.Rodriguez@nrc.gov>

Cc: Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@nrc.gov>

Subject: CLOSEOUT: Ticket for Margie's site visit to LaSalle on June 8th

Sandra: Please close ticket OEDO-20-00082. This was the Briefing Book Request for a site visit for Margie
to visit LaSalle on June 8" that was cancelled. Thanks. kb

Katideen M. Blake

Administrative Team Lead

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-1700

Kathleen.Blake@nrc.gov




Wl COng,

di “I."‘;':'o
o3 005ta, G
= 5

\J

-
it

From: Lopez-Santiago, Omar <Omar.Lopez-Santiago@nrc.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Blake, Kathleen <Kathleen.Blake@nrc.gov>

Subject: Ticket for Margie's site visit to LaSalle on June 8th

Hi Kathleen,

Region | asked if we were going to issue a ticket for Margie’s site visit to LaSalle on June 8™. When are we issuing
the ticket?

Thank!

Omar R. Lépez-Santiago

Executive Technical Assistant

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
OWFN-16A47

Office: 301-415-0508

Mobile: 770-656-3071




